Website: www.thorntonpc.org.uk Twitter: @ThorntonCouncil Facebook: Thornton Parish Council, Sefton Email: thorntonpc.clerk@googlemail.com



Correspondence Address: Thornton Parish Clerk 2F Kent Road, Southport Merseyside, PR8 4BJ Tel: 07889 049 266

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT AN ORDINARY MEETING OF THORNTON PARISH COUNCIL WILL BE HELD AT ST WILLIAM OF YORK PARISH CENTRE, EDGE LANE, THORNTON ON WEDNESDAY, 7 FEBRUARY 2024 AT 7:00PM

AGENDA

- 1. Receive apologies for absence
- 2. Receive declarations of interest
- 3. Consider and approve the minutes of an ordinary meeting held on 10 January 2024
- 4. Consider matters arising from previous meetings
- 5. Adjourn the meeting for public participation with Guest Speakers: Vicky Blaine, General Manager National Trust in Lancashire; Alex English, National Trust Project Manager and former parish councillor George Pennington.

6. Keeping Thornton tidy

- (a) Members are asked to receive updates on 'Keeping Thornton Tidy'.
- (b) Members are asked to note the date of the next community litter pick, 2 March 2024.
- Edge Lane cycle/pedestrian signage Members are asked to receive an update by Cllr Hawkins.
- New notice board Village Green Members are asked to receive a licence application update by Cllr Hawkins.
- War memorial and COVID memorial Members are asked to receive a planning application update by Cllr Hawkins.
- **10.** LGBCE review of Sefton MBC/Community Governance Review Members are asked to receive an update by Cllr Hawkins.
- 11. School parking issues

Members are asked to receive a report regarding parking issues around local schools by Cllr Fonseca.

 Grass Pitch Maintenance Fund Members are asked to receive an update by Cllr Francis.

13. Storage of Christmas crib

Members are asked to received an update by Cllr McGill.

- 14. Storage of Parish Council records Members are asked to receive an update by Cllr McGill.
- 15. Guest speakers

Members are asked to consider guest speakers for future Parish Council meetings.

16. Councillor training

Members are asked to receive feedback on LALC training by Cllrs Bundred and Hawkins.

THORNTON PARISH COUNCIL

Website: www.thorntonpc.org.uk Twitter: @ThorntonCouncil Facebook: Thornton Parish Council, Sefton Email: thorntonpc.clerk@googlemail.com



17. Planning applications

Members are asked to consider the planning applications set out in the schedule of planning applications circulated and also available on Sefton Council's website.

National Westminster Bank mandate Members are asked to receive an update by the clerk on scheduling the bank mandate submission.

19. Budget and Precept 2024/25

Members are asked to set a budget and precept for the next financial year.

20. Accounts paid and for payment

Members are asked to review and agree the payments set out in the schedule of payments circulated.

21. Correspondence

Members are asked to consider any correspondence which may have been received. (for information purposes only - no decisions may be made under this item)

22. Next meeting date

Members are asked to agree the date of the next meeting to be held on Wednesday, 6 March 2024.

23. Deadline for agenda items

Members are asked to agree the deadline date for agenda items, 27 February 2024.

Mrs V Swift Clerk to Thornton Parish Council 1 February 2024